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Ottawa, June 10th, 1927.

Sir,-

I have your letter of the let instant with

further reference to the Gore lot, East of Talbo't

Road, in the townplot of Cayuga, and am pleased to

advise that our records show it to contain 9.25 acres

more or less. We have no information as to the bound-

daries of the farm of Mr. Connolly.

The enclosed traoing may be of assistance

to your agri havltural representative when he is taking

measurements of the said lot. I regret that we have

no other copy of the plan with which to furnish you.

At the present time I cannot assure you of

the presence in your vioinity of one of our surveyors

in order that he may be able to make the survey, as re-

quested by you.

Your obedient servant,

In Charge Land and Timber Branch

(J. C/. Caldwell)

John J. Walsh Esq.,
Cayuga,
Ontario.
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